From: LGOIMA Requests

Sent: Friday, 9 February 2024 12:03 pm

To: _@_age.co.nz

Cc: CDC Communications

Bcc: Karon Ashforth

Subject: LGOIMA request 2024-10 Dead sheep
Kia ora G,

LGOIMA Request: 2024-10
Thank you for your email below of 8 February 2024.

Your request has been considered under the Local Government Official Information and Meeting Act 1987
(the Act).

A report/s of an incident about two sheep were stolen and harmed, one on Francis Line in Carterton is not
held by Carterton District Council (CDC), this is a police matter. CDC is not aware of other incidents.

We are refusing the information requested under section 17(g) of the Act for the reason that the
information requested is not held by CDC.

Please note, the Council proactively publishes LGOIMA responses on our website. As such, we may publish
this response on our website after five working days. Your name and contact details will be removed.

Thank you again for your email. If you have further questions please feel free to contact our media team in
the first instance at comms@cdc.govt.nz. If you are unsatisfied with my response, you have the right to ask
an Ombudsman to review it. You can do this by writing to info@ombudsman.parliament.nz or Office of the
Ombudsman, PO Box 10152, Wellington 6143.

Nga mihi

Ta Kaunihera-&-Aohe o Taratahi

CARTERTON

DISTRICT COUMCIL

LGOIMA Requests| CARTERTON DISTRICT COUNCIL
Email: |goima@cdc.govt.nz
Phone: (06) 3794030 | PO Box 9 Carterton 5743 | 28 Holloway Street Carterton 5713 | Website: www.cdc.govt.nz

From: [N - .co.n->
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 5:23 PM

To: CDC Communications <comms@cdc.govt.nz>
Subject: Dead sheep

Caution: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Kia ora,

We have discovered this Facebook post, which indicates that two sheep were stolen and harmed one on
Francis Line in Carterton.

Do the council have any reports of this incident/ have there been any other reports of this kind of activity
happening in Carterton or Wairarapa? Could the council provide a statement about this activity or
comment on this incident?

https://www.facebook.com/photo/?fbid=1114088406433191&set=pcb.3239582476344283
https://www.facebook.com/groups/cartertonnoticeboard

I have a deadline of 3pm tomorrow, does that work for you?

Nga mihi o te tau hou,

Reporter

- RGN - <o co.n:

Tumes-Age
Your trusted source of local news
delivered direct to your home

TO SUBSCRIBE CONTACT: 06 370 0975 | Email circulation@age.co.nz or visit https://times-
age.co.nz/subscription/

NOTICE: This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and subject to copyright. They may contain
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the message and notify the
sender.

You should not read, copy, use, change, alter or disclose this email or its attachments without authorisation.
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